Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 April 2021 9:11 AM

To: YU Dominic Yishan

Subject: RE: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim STM03770 for vehicle GZ609A

Dear Dominic,

Noted with thanks.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

————— Original Message-----

From: YU Dominic Yishan <dominic.yuys@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 April 2021 9:07 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim S1M03770 for vehicle GZ609A

Hi Celine,

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:
Kim Seng Teck Motor Works
Block 3021A Ubi Road 1
#01-42
Singapore 408715

Contact Person: Ms Lee (6741 5520)
Thank You

With Regards,

Dominic Yu
Specialist — Claims (Litigation) Department AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg
Email: dominic.yuys@axa.com.sg
Customer Care hotline 1800-880 4888

We remain available to serve you during the circuit breaker period. For AXA’s COVID-19 updates & initiatives, please
visit https://www.axa.com.sg/covid-19-updates.

Please consider the environment before printing this message This message is confidential. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the
message, please notify the sender immediately.



————— Original Message-----

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 3:16 PM

To: YU Dominic Yishan <dominic.yuys@axa.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim SIM03770 for vehicle GZ609A

Dear Dominic,

Kindly provide the workshop details.

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

From: santosh.nikam@axa.com.sg <santosh.nikam@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 26 April 2021 2:28 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim S1IM03770 for vehicle GZ609A

AXA confirms your appointment as Surveyor / Assessor (Company), to carry out Pre-Repair Survey service for claim
number SIM03770.
Please log in to https://vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided forin a
written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.

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



